

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 5, 1955

Mr. George A. Sweetman
P. O. Box 162
Estancia, New Mexico

Re: Sweetman and Aday
Drilling Associates
#1 Cecil D'Spain
NENW Sec. 12-6N-6E
TORRANCE COUNTY

Dear Sir:

I acknowledge receipt of your letter of March 27 wherein you request an extension of time on your temporary abandonment of the captioned well.

Said extension is hereby granted for a period of forty five days from April 1, 1955 on condition that this shall be the final extension of time. If at the end of this period the well is not being worked or properly plugged and abandoned, we shall have to order the well plugged.

Please notify us of your plans and progress.

Very truly yours

EAC

EUGENE A. CHAVEZ
Oil & Gas Inspector Dist. #4

EAC/ga

C
O
P
Y